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“2. Quin Shea, Dizeotor 12/20/80

PO1Pa appeals
Departmont of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Hr, Shoa,
Today I receivad & copy of the BSI's Hexico City file (105-3702) as processed
for ancther, The date on the worksheets is 4/80, Thers sre obvious omissjons in what
is provided snd these omissions are not explainable sz "preveously processed.” Becsuse
of the natwre and the filing this pamt:ha Headquarters snd field of dce records alsb.
Recently I sent you & P4 sp.eal because 1'd read the recowds of other than the
FHL and found rvefofentcs to FBI records not provided to me under any request and refer-
ring alse to me. Diis pertained to what I believed $o be sn official prank aimed
againgt oritics of the offisial accolint of the sssessination and what for other reascns
also was dubdous, the mailing » xevoxes of a letiar signed, supiossdly, 3y Jee Yewald
and addressed to « ‘r, fnt. Thove wes m “exico investigation and it is not inoluded in
WWWMMW. 1% should have been incluwded in both, wh ther er not also
in the FALHQ records. *t should have been included in ths Dallas rooopds for sn aldi-
$lonal reason -~ published sbiribution of the Omald connsciien to Hole Hent and of crts
vade by Wis son, $1th the BHI, to offeet the damuge %o his then ddceesed fathor's
repubation. Jome records are, of eourne, lacluded In the sarlier relesses, il uod what
+ have recently reported to you, and not the exico City investigation.
There alse is no refersnoe to the inveatigetion certainly made after apsesrvance of
don Besslex's stordes in the Washington Post 4n which Kessler roported on the latercepticns
of Uswald's phone calis in Hexico City. The nost provebgbhulanction is filing in saother
file despite the pertinence to these and includden of soze yecords in them, (Hot in wiat
came today, the “sxics Uity file, howewver,)
tn con ectton with “r. Shenefeld’s 12/16/680 lotter #n which he ap.roved the withholding
sames in part but not all of the Dallas file, plssse note that in these records I received

today the FEl does not withheld o single FEI nawe oven though noue of these names are



withield from the Dallas vecords. I am saying that what the FSI got “r. HER Shenefield
%0 approve withhoiding of wder date of 12/46/80 the wery same FEL disclosed to me
almost as soon a8 the lotter was mailed, Mr. Sressen's letter is deted 12/18/80.

Hith yeaerd to the names of the Dallss egents wiithhwoding of which wes apivoved on

was theve o protect?

Aside from harasawent one tidng only was sccompiisheds it is not possidle to .
identify any sgent who may not beve done his Job well or who nuy heve erred or who )
sy have refused to report asccurately and fully. These armw not privacy satters.

On tids same podih, for the mecord snd your informmbion,in C.h. T5-1006 the FEI
filed an afifidavit mﬁw tds yeur, sxoeuted by HA Hartdn Weod, in which it atiested
that the polioy resarding Si's pawes we: changed in 1977 and that since then it 4id not
withhold the mames of Shs. *¢ also atteets that the yolicy of withho.ding the names was
abandoned snid Yhe clais withdresm,

Fria affidavit was executed afte: e wiihhaliing of ¥ho nawes in the Dellas records.
The Pallas yocords wexs procesued zfker the attested-to ehange of policy,

ales for the resoed, 4hw indtial order %o dlscloss =ad powmissdon %o pablish wae
by Director Spover. Too Warves Comsiselon did publish sush navss and Shey have been
renddly seceseible st the irc dves for 15 years.

Shnogeeiy.

Hareld ¥eisberg



